Office of 

Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities


       MEMORANDUM

_____________________________________________________________________

TO:

Personnel / Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities Committee

FROM:
James A. Miller


Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE:

WCSD Tip-off Basketball Tournament
DATE:

December 6, 2010
The Warren County School District will hold the sixth annual Girls' Basketball Tip-off Tournament and seventh annual Boys' Basketball Tip-off Tournament at Warren Area High School on Friday and Saturday, December 10 and 11, 2010.
The schedule is as follows:

Friday, December 10, 2010

· 4:00
EMHS Girls versus SAMHS Girls

· 5:30
YHS Girls versus WAHS Girls

· 7:00
SAMHS Boys versus EMHS Boys

· 8:30
WAHS Boys versus YHS Boys
Saturday, December 11, 2010

· 4:00 
Girls Consolation Game

· 5:30
Boys Consolation Game

· 7:00
Girls Championship Game

· 8:30
Boys Championship Game
Tickets

· Sold at door each night

-  One ticket allows attendance at all four games

· ADM passes will be accepted

Thank you.
JAM/wn

